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James M. Taylor

Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
wWashington, D.C., 20555

Dear Mr. Taylor:

This is in response to your letter to the Chairman of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission of October 26, 1990, You asked the
Chairman for comments on the NRC staff's proposed policy
statement on Possible Safety Impacts of Economic Performance
Incentives published in the Federal Register on October 26, 1990.
The Chairman asked me tc respond, as Acting Director of the
Office of Electric Power Requlation.

1 support the proposed draft policy statement because | share the
belief that economic perfoimance inceritives should be Jeosianid to
encourage both economical and safe operation. Relying on long-
term performance measurements seems to be a good way to ensure
that these goals do not conflict.

However, I would like to make some suggestions so that the pelicy
statement better reflects how this Commission handles filings
involving economic performance incentives. The Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission does not have an economic performance
incentive program either for commercial nuclear reactors, as
stated in your letter, or for electric power plants in general as
stated in the draft policy statement. The Commission acts on
individual filings from utilities and considers economic
performance incentive mechanisms on a case-by-case basis.

For example, in New England Power Pool, Opinion No. 342, 50 FERC
§ 61,139 (1990), the Commission approved a performance incentive
mechanism which adjusts each pool participant's capability
responsibility (derived from both nuclear and non-nuclear
generation, combined) . ' Yinking the generating unit performance
assumed for planning purp. “s (called "target availabilities") to
the performance actually a-h.eved by each participant. 1If a
participant's actual unit availabilities exceed the target
availabilities, its capabili“y responsibility will be reduced.
However, if a participant's actual unit availabilitie:s are less
than the target availabilities, its capability responsibility
will be increased and it will have to contribute additional
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